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Mr Michael Rumble
Regional Development Manager
Fabcot Pty Ltd
1 Woolworths Way
BELLA VISTA NSW 2153

02/02/2021

Dear Mr Rumble

Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre Auburn (SSD-10470)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to Response to Submissions for Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre Auburn
(SSD-10470). After careful consideration, the Department is now seeking additional information.

The letter from the Department dated 26 November 2020 requested a response to all issues raised,
including the issues raised by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA). The EPA requested the
preparation of a Remedial Action Plan (RAP). This has not been provided with the Response to
Submissions, as such you are requested to prepare and submit a RAP.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Friday 19 March 2021. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the
provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ania Dorocinska, who can be contacted on 9274 6225 or
at ania.dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments


